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State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Depar:ment
011 Conservation Division

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: W. A. Gressett

Re: Berry Federal Com #1
28-175-27E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gressett;

In reply to your letter o7 August 27, 1979, the enclosed C-102 is forwarded
on the subject well for the Cisco zone.

Thank you for advising us of this matter.

Sincerely,

Q,E.'}’HJAQ b
R. E. Mathis

Regulatory Coordinator
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